From:  Clanon, Paul

Sent: 8/28/2013 4:36:01 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Brian Turner Appointed CPUC Deputy Executive Director
Oh yeah!

On Aug 28, 2013, at 4:35 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Can’t wait to meet him. And Terrez at some point ........

From: Cianon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 4.34 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Brian Turner Appointed CPUC Deputy Executive Director

Yup, he started Monday.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 4.28 PM

To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: FW: Brian Turner Appointed CPUC Deputy Executive Director

Looks like you have company now.

From: Krausse, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 3:.08 PM

To: AB32 Core; Reg Affairs Regulatory Relations

Subject: Brian Turner Appointed CPUC Deputy Executive Director

From Gov’s Appointments:

SB GT&S 0386555


mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov

Brian Turner, 40, of Berkeley, has been appointed deputy executive director at the California
Public Utilities Commission. Turner has been an assistant executive officer of federal climate
policy at the California Air Resources Board since 2008. He was deputy director of Governor
Brown’s Washington, D.C. Office from 2008 to 2012 and a policy analyst at the International
Council on Clean Transportation and the Bipartisan Policy Center from 2007 to 2008. Turner
was a graduate student researcher and instructor at the University of California, Berkeley from
2004 to 2006 and a geographical information systems specialist at the Sonoma Land Trust from
2000 to 2003. Turner earned a Master of Science degree in energy and resources from the
University of California, Berkeley and a Master of Public Policy degree from the University of
California, Berkeley Goldman School of Public Policy. This position does not require Senate
confirmation and the compensation is $124,656. Turner is registered decline-to-state.
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